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Ashley Quick

From: Hong Wang
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 11:39 AM
To: Ashley Quick
Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Patti Daniel
Subject: FW: Results from the October 2016 JEA Residential Survey
Attachments: JEA RESIDENTIAL RATES SURVEY OCTOBER 2016.pdf

Per my conversation with Patti, this is Correspondence-Parties & Interested Persons for Docket 160000. 
 
Thanks! 
 
From: Carlotta Stauffer  
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 9:26 AM 
To: Ashley Quick 
Cc: Patti Daniel; Elisabeth Draper; 'vandrp@jea.com' 
Subject: FW: Results from the October 2016 JEA Residential Survey 
 
Ashley, 
Please place in docket 160000-OT per request below. 
Thanks, 
Carlotta 
 
From: Patti Daniel  
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 8:22 AM 
To: 'VandRP@jea.com' 
Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Elisabeth Draper 
Subject: FW: Results from the October 2016 JEA Residential Survey 
 
Richard,  
 
Thank you for sending us the updated residential rates survey.  The Commission now uses the first docket for each year 
to maintain this type of information.  I will be happy to forward this to the clerk’s office to be added to Docket No. 
160000-OT.  In the future, you can file updates in the current years’ docket.  
 
Patti 
 
 
From: Vander Maas, Richard P. - Financial Analysis Specialist [mailto:VandRP@jea.com]  
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 3:57 PM 
To: Vander Maas, Richard P. - Financial Analysis Specialist 
Subject: Results from the October 2016 JEA Residential Survey 
 
Hello, 
 
Attached are the results from the JEA Residential Survey for October 2016. 
 
I am happy to welcome 5 new utilities to the survey. 
 
City, County, Area Utility Website

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
OCT 28, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 08523-16
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Long Island, NY Long Island Power Authority http://www.lipower.org/ 

Phoenix, AZ Salt River Project https://www.srpnet.com/ 

Clark County, WA Clark PUD https://www.clarkpublicutilities.com/ 

Tacoma, WA Tacoma Power https://www.mytpu.org/ 

Madison, WI Madison Gas & Electric https://www.mge.com/ 

 
If you have any questions please let me know. 
 
Thank you for your help and participation, 
Richard Vander Maas 
Financial Analyst Specialist 
Ph: 904-665-6267 
Email: vandrp@jea.com 
----------------------------------------------------------------- 
Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Virtually all written communications to or from State and Local 
Officials and employees are public records available to the public and media upon request. Any email sent to or 
from JEA’s system may be considered a public record and subject to disclosure under Florida’s Public Records 
Laws. Any information deemed confidential and exempt from Florida’s Public Records Laws should be clearly 
marked. Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released 
in response to a public-records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact JEA by phone 
or in writing. 



Prepared by JEA, Jacksonville, Florida * Investor-owned Systems
Charges listed below include base rate, fuel adjustment charge, ** Municipal Systems
and environmental charges plus any *** Rural Electric Coop. Systems
applicable franchise fees **** Federal, State & District Systems

500 750 1000 1250 1500 2000 3000 Applicable Taxes are not included in the Bill

CITY / UTILITY KWH KWH KWH KWH KWH KWH KWH *Note: Franchise Fees are included in the Bill

Southern California 95.55 165.29 238.30 311.29 384.32 502.99 795.91 City Tax + $0.00029/kWh State Energy Surcharge 

Southern California Edison*

Fairbanks, AK 117.49 167.47 217.46 267.45 317.45 417.42 617.38 Regulatory Cost Charge: $0.000675/kWh

Golden Valley Electric Assoc.***  

Long Island, NY 105.86 155.60 205.33 255.06 291.42 390.88 589.82 Shoreham Property Tax, NY State Assessment, 

Long Island Power Authority**

Anchorage, AK 93.43 136.15 178.86 221.58 264.29 349.72 520.58 Regulatory Cost Charge: $0.000675/kWh

Chugach Electric Assoc., Inc. *** 2% Undergrounding Surcharge

Los Angeles, CA 80.14 124.88 169.63 220.37 265.12 354.61 533.59 10% City Tax plus $0.00029 State Energy Surcharge

Department of Water & Power**  

Newark, NJ (Other portions of NJ) 76.67 113.87 151.06 188.28 225.46 299.87 448.66 7% Sales & Use Tax 

Public Service Electric & Gas Co.*

Milwaukee, WI 83.62 116.93 149.52 182.10 214.71 279.89 410.26 5% Sales Tax (Varies by County)

We-Energies*

Madison, WI 82.49 114.36 146.24 178.11 209.99 273.74 401.24 5.5% State and Local Sales Tax, State Low Income Assis. Fee 3%

Madison Gas & Electric* Pre-tax bill capped @ $3.15

Columbia, SC 76.57 109.86 143.33 176.84 210.36 277.39 411.46 Incorporated areas subject to FF & Local Option Tax

South Carolina Electric & Gas * No State Sales Tax

Pascoag, RI 72.85 102.21 139.69 173.11 206.54 273.38 407.07 None

Pascoag Utility District**  

Northwest Florida 75.40 103.80 132.19 160.59 188.99 245.78 359.37 City Tax:0-10%*(Base + $0.0063138/kWh cons) + 2.5% GRT

Gulf Power Co.* Price Includes Franchise Fee

Phoenix, AZ 75.10 102.74 130.77 158.80 186.82 242.87 365.47 State and Local Sales Tax varies by municipality

Salt River Project**

Gainesville, FL 70.76 99.00 130.41 163.90 197.41 264.41 398.41 10% Utility Tax + 10% Outside City Surcharge (not included)

Gainesville Regional Util.** + 2.5641% FL GRT

Albany, GA 58.21 97.39 129.83 162.27 194.70 259.58 389.33 4% State Tax + 4% Local Option Tax

Albany Water, Gas & Light Comm.**  

Dover, DE 67.65 97.73 127.80 157.88 187.95 248.10 368.40 None

City of Dover (McKee Run G.S.)**

Sacramento, CA 72.20 99.30 126.40 173.33 220.25 314.10 501.80 $0.00029/kwh State Srchrg & $0.0016/kWh Solar Srchrg

Sacramento Mun. Util. Dist.** 2.5% County or 7.5% City Tax

Ft. Meade, FL 69.26 97.41 125.56 153.71 181.86 238.16 350.76 10% Utility Tax + 2.5% FL GRT

City of Ft. Meade**

Salt Lake City, UT 59.53 92.04 124.56 165.26 205.97 287.39 450.22 6.0% City Franchise Tax and 4.15% Utah Sales Tax

Rocky Mountain Power*  

Alabama (Portions of) 69.79 97.37 121.95 146.51 171.09 220.23 318.53 1.8% State Utility Tax - 4% Gross Receipts Tax

Alabama Power Co.*  

Las Vegas, NV 69.04 93.98 121.81 152.53 177.47 233.12 344.44 5% Franchise Fee

Nevada Power Co.*  

Bartow, FL 64.84 92.75 120.67 148.59 176.51 232.34 344.01 2.5% FL Gross Receipts Tax

City of Bartow**  

Jacksonville Beach, FL 61.21 89.56 117.91 146.26 174.62 231.32 344.73 2.5% Florida Gross Receipts Tax

Beaches Energy Services**  

Vero Beach, FL 62.96 90.27 117.58 151.44 185.31 253.03 388.48 Utility Tax - 10% of Min. Charge ($8.33) plus 0.05335*kWh

City of Vero Beach** 2.564% FL GRT

Chicago & Northern IL 63.74 92.11 117.58 143.06 168.55 219.47 321.36 IL Excise Tax Law-10 step kwh method

Commonwealth Edison Co.* IL Mun. Code Varied

Raleigh, NC 63.23 89.27 115.32 141.37 167.42 219.51 323.70 7% North Carolina Sales Tax

Duke Energy Progress*  

N.E. FL & S.E. GA 67.65 91.48 115.30 144.13 172.95 230.60 345.90 Varies to area; 2.5% GRT in Florida

Okefenoke REA***  

Colorado Springs, Co 64.88 89.81 114.73 139.66 164.58 214.43 314.13 None

Colorado Springs Utilities**  

Homestead, FL 59.92 87.07 114.23 141.39 168.55 222.86 331.49 2.5% Florida Gross Receipts Tax

Homestead Energy ** 10% Utility Tax

Roanoke, VA 61.20 87.59 113.99 140.41 166.84 219.63 325.27 Consumption Tax

Appalachian Power Co.*  

Key West, FL 63.76 88.13 112.50 136.87 161.24 209.97 307.44 2.5% Florida Gross Receipts Tax

Keys Energy Services**  

Jacksonville, FL 59.03 85.71 112.38 139.07 165.75 219.10 328.39 10% Public Srvc Tax (Elec Chrg + FF + GRT - $0.03164/kWh)

JEA** 3% FF & 2.5641% FL GRT

Tennessee (& portions of North GA) 60.61 86.24 111.86 137.49 163.11 214.36 316.86 None in Tenn., 7% State Tax in GA.

Elec. Power Board of Chatt.**  

South Carolina (Portions of) 64.25 87.88 111.51 135.12 158.76 206.02 300.53 Varies by Muncipality

Santee Cooper****  

Clay County, FL 65.45 88.18 110.90 138.33 165.75 220.60 330.30 2.5% Florida Gross Receipts Tax

Clay Electric Cooperative*** 10% Utility Tax

Ocala, FL 59.99 85.32 110.64 135.98 161.31 211.97 313.28 10% Utility Tax (less Fuel Exempt Factor $0.00695)

City of Ocala** + 2.5641% FL GRT

Northern West Virginia 57.46 83.66 109.89 136.12 162.35 214.78 319.67 None

Monongahela Power Company*  

October 2016 Bill Amounts

C O M P A R I S O N     O F     R E S I D E N T I A L      E L E C T R I C      R A T E S
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500 750 1000 1250 1500 2000 3000 Applicable Taxes are not included in the Bill

CITY / UTILITY KWH KWH KWH KWH KWH KWH KWH *Note: Franchise Fees are included in the Bill

October 2016 Bill Amounts

Marietta, GA 60.97 86.19 109.19 132.17 155.17 201.15 293.11 4% Inside City Franchise Fee - 4% State Sales Tax

Marietta Power & Water** 2% Local Option Sales Tax

Southeast Nebraska 62.63 85.72 108.82 125.27 141.72 174.61 240.40 Sales Tax 7%

Omaha Public Power District****  

St. Petersburg, FL 58.63 83.56 108.48 139.32 170.16 231.82 355.16 2.5641% FL GRT + Franchise Fee + Muni Tax

Duke Energy Florida*    

Portland, Oregon 58.93 83.57 108.19 137.96 167.73 227.26 346.33 1.5% Portland City Tax and 0.031% Multnomah County Tax

Pacific Power*  

Ft. Pierce, FL 55.62 80.43 107.84 135.25 162.66 217.48 327.12 10% Utility Tax + Franchise Fee

Ft. Pierce Utilities**

San Antonio, TX 58.23 82.98 107.71 132.46 157.19 206.67 305.63 None

City Public Service**

Atlanta, GA (Other port. of GA) 61.59 84.95 106.79 128.33 149.86 192.94 279.10 4% State Tax + 1% - 4% Local Option Tax

Georgia Power Co.*  

Orlando, FL 57.00 81.51 106.00 135.51 165.00 224.00 342.00 10% Public Srvc Tax

Orlando Utilities Commission**

Tallahassee, FL 56.57 81.15 105.72 130.30 154.88 204.03 302.34 10% Public Srvc Tax (NA to Fuel Costs excess of $.0077/kWh)

City of Tallahassee**

Seattle, WA 35.18 67.08 98.97 130.87 162.77 226.56 354.14 None. Taxes are included in rates: State Utility Tax = 3.8734% 

Seattle City Light**

Kissimmee, FL 54.08 76.05 98.00 135.78 160.89 211.13 311.61 8% Utility Tax - 2.564% FL GRT 

Kissimmee Utility Authority** Govt. Transfer $0.01106 per kWh

Lakeland, FL 53.39 75.33 97.27 120.63 143.96 193.47 292.46 Utility Tax 10% + Reg Tax

City of Lakeland** 2.5% FL GRT

Reno, NV 58.25 79.62 94.84 122.32 143.66 186.37 265.66 2% Franchise Fee

Sierra Pacific Power Co.*  

Memphis, TN 52.67 73.40 94.15 114.89 135.63 177.11 260.07 None

Memphis Light Gas & Water Div.**  

Clark County, WA 52.08 73.20 93.60 114.00 134.40 175.20 256.80 None. Taxes are included in rates: State Utility Tax = 3.8734% 

Clark PUD**

Dalton, GA 44.09 68.80 92.50 118.21 142.91 192.32 279.62 6% State and Local Sales Tax

Dalton Utilities**

Baton Rouge, LA (& other parts of LA) 48.21 69.15 90.08 111.01 131.95 173.80 257.54 None

Entergy Louisiana, LLC (ELL)  

Florida Keys (Dade Co. to 7 Mile Br) 59.87 74.80 89.74 112.92 136.11 182.48 275.22 2.563% Florida Gross Receipts Tax

Florida Keys Electric Co-Op***  

Miami, FL (& other portions of FL) 48.59 68.93 89.27 114.94 140.61 191.92 294.57 10% Municipal Tax + 2.5% FL GRT + Franchise Fees

Florida Keys Electric Co-Op***  

St. Louis, MO 52.05 74.06 88.94 103.83 118.71 148.48 208.02 Varies by Jurisdiction

AmerenUE*  

Clewiston, FL 45.84 65.51 85.18 104.85 124.52 163.86 242.54 10% (base - $0.01/kWh) Utility Tax

City of Clewiston** 2.5% FL GRT

Tacoma, WA 42.36 58.87 75.37 91.88 108.38 141.40 207.42 Tacoma Gross Earning 6% WA State B&O 3.873%

Tacoma Power** Franchise Fees 6-8% By Area
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JEA Residential Survey 
October 2016
Data Section

UTILITY COMPANY KWH500 KWH750 KWH1000 KWH1250 KWH1500 KWH2000 KWH3000 Comments Line 1 Comments Line 2

Southern California Southern California Edison* 95.55 165.29 238.30 311.29 384.32 502.99 795.91 City Tax + $0.00029/kWh State Energy Surcharge 

Fairbanks, AK Golden Valley Electric Assoc.*** 117.49 167.47 217.46 267.45 317.45 417.42 617.38 Regulatory Cost Charge: $0.000675/kWh  

Long Island, NY Long Island Power Authority** 105.86 155.60 205.33 255.06 291.42 390.88 589.82 Shoreham Property Tax, NY State Assessment, Transportation Tax

Anchorage, AK Chugach Electric Assoc., Inc. *** 93.43 136.15 178.86 221.58 264.29 349.72 520.58 Regulatory Cost Charge: $0.000675/kWh 2% Undergrounding Surcharge

Los Angeles, CA Department of Water & Power** 80.14 124.88 169.63 220.37 265.12 354.61 533.59 10% City Tax plus $0.00029 State Energy Surcharge  

Newark, NJ (Other portions of NJ) Public Service Electric & Gas Co.* 76.67 113.87 151.06 188.28 225.46 299.87 448.66 7% Sales & Use Tax 

Milwaukee, WI We-Energies* 83.62 116.93 149.52 182.10 214.71 279.89 410.26 5% Sales Tax (Varies by County)  

Madison, WI Madison Gas & Electric* 82.49 114.36 146.24 178.11 209.99 273.74 401.24 5.5% State and Local Sales Tax, State Low Income Assis. Fee 3% Pre-tax bill capped @ $3.15

Columbia, SC South Carolina Electric & Gas * 76.57 109.86 143.33 176.84 210.36 277.39 411.46 Incorporated areas subject to FF & Local Option Tax No State Sales Tax

Pascoag, RI Pascoag Utility District** 72.85 102.21 139.69 173.11 206.54 273.38 407.07 None  

Northwest Florida Gulf Power Co.* 75.40 103.80 132.19 160.59 188.99 245.78 359.37 City Tax:0-10%*(Base + $0.0063138/kWh cons) + 2.5% GRT Price Includes Franchise Fee

Phoenix, AZ Salt River Project** 75.10 102.74 130.77 158.80 186.82 242.87 365.47 State and Local Sales Tax varies by municipality

Gainesville, FL Gainesville Regional Util.** 70.76 99.00 130.41 163.90 197.41 264.41 398.41 10% Utility Tax + 10% Outside City Surcharge (not included) + 2.5641% FL GRT

Albany, GA Albany Water, Gas & Light Comm.** 58.21 97.39 129.83 162.27 194.70 259.58 389.33 4% State Tax + 4% Local Option Tax  

Dover, DE City of Dover (McKee Run G.S.)** 67.65 97.73 127.80 157.88 187.95 248.10 368.40 None  

Sacramento, CA Sacramento Mun. Util. Dist.** 72.20 99.30 126.40 173.33 220.25 314.10 501.80 $0.00029/kwh State Srchrg & $0.0016/kWh Solar Srchrg 2.5% County or 7.5% City Tax

Ft. Meade, FL City of Ft. Meade** 69.26 97.41 125.56 153.71 181.86 238.16 350.76 10% Utility Tax + 2.5% FL GRT  

Salt Lake City, UT Rocky Mountain Power* 59.53 92.04 124.56 165.26 205.97 287.39 450.22 6.0% City Franchise Tax and 4.15% Utah Sales Tax  

Alabama (Portions of) Alabama Power Co.* 69.79 97.37 121.95 146.51 171.09 220.23 318.53 1.8% State Utility Tax - 4% Gross Receipts Tax  

Las Vegas, NV Nevada Power Co.* 69.04 93.98 121.81 152.53 177.47 233.12 344.44 5% Franchise Fee  

Bartow, FL City of Bartow** 64.84 92.75 120.67 148.59 176.51 232.34 344.01 2.5% FL Gross Receipts Tax  

Jacksonville Beach, FL Beaches Energy Services** 61.21 89.56 117.91 146.26 174.62 231.32 344.73 2.5% Florida Gross Receipts Tax  

Vero Beach, FL City of Vero Beach** 62.96 90.27 117.58 151.44 185.31 253.03 388.48 Utility Tax - 10% of Min. Charge ($8.33) plus 0.05335*kWh 2.564% FL GRT

Chicago & Northern IL Commonwealth Edison Co.* 63.74 92.11 117.58 143.06 168.55 219.47 321.36 IL Excise Tax Law-10 step kwh method IL Mun. Code Varied

Raleigh, NC Duke Energy Progress* 63.23 89.27 115.32 141.37 167.42 219.51 323.70 7% North Carolina Sales Tax  

N.E. FL & S.E. GA Okefenoke REA*** 67.65 91.48 115.30 144.13 172.95 230.60 345.90 Varies to area; 2.5% GRT in Florida  

Colorado Springs, Co Colorado Springs Utilities** 64.88 89.81 114.73 139.66 164.58 214.43 314.13 None  

Homestead, FL Homestead Energy ** 59.92 87.07 114.23 141.39 168.55 222.86 331.49 2.5% Florida Gross Receipts Tax 10% Utility Tax

Roanoke, VA Appalachian Power Co.* 61.20 87.59 113.99 140.41 166.84 219.63 325.27 Consumption Tax  

Key West, FL Keys Energy Services** 63.76 88.13 112.50 136.87 161.24 209.97 307.44 2.5% Florida Gross Receipts Tax  

Jacksonville, FL JEA** 59.03 85.71 112.38 139.07 165.75 219.10 328.39 10% Public Srvc Tax (Elec Chrg + FF + GRT - $0.03164/kWh) 3% FF & 2.5641% FL GRT

Tennessee (& portions of North GA) Elec. Power Board of Chatt.** 60.61 86.24 111.86 137.49 163.11 214.36 316.86 None in Tenn., 7% State Tax in GA.  

South Carolina (Portions of) Santee Cooper**** 64.25 87.88 111.51 135.12 158.76 206.02 300.53 Varies by Muncipality  

Clay County, FL Clay Electric Cooperative*** 65.45 88.18 110.90 138.33 165.75 220.60 330.30 2.5% Florida Gross Receipts Tax 10% Utility Tax

Ocala, FL City of Ocala** 59.99 85.32 110.64 135.98 161.31 211.97 313.28 10% Utility Tax (less Fuel Exempt Factor $0.00695) + 2.5641% FL GRT

Northern West Virginia Monongahela Power Company* 57.46 83.66 109.89 136.12 162.35 214.78 319.67 None  

Marietta, GA Marietta Power & Water** 60.97 86.19 109.19 132.17 155.17 201.15 293.11 4% Inside City Franchise Fee - 4% State Sales Tax 2% Local Option Sales Tax

Southeast Nebraska Omaha Public Power District**** 62.63 85.72 108.82 125.27 141.72 174.61 240.40 Sales Tax 7%  

St. Petersburg, FL Duke Energy Florida* 58.63 83.56 108.48 139.32 170.16 231.82 355.16 2.5641% FL GRT + Franchise Fee + Muni Tax    

Portland, Oregon Pacific Power* 58.93 83.57 108.19 137.96 167.73 227.26 346.33 1.5% Portland City Tax and 0.031% Multnomah County Tax  

Ft. Pierce, FL Ft. Pierce Utilities** 55.62 80.43 107.84 135.25 162.66 217.48 327.12 10% Utility Tax + Franchise Fee + 2.5% FL GRT

San Antonio, TX City Public Service** 58.23 82.98 107.71 132.46 157.19 206.67 305.63 None  

Atlanta, GA (Other port. of GA) Georgia Power Co.* 61.59 84.95 106.79 128.33 149.86 192.94 279.10 4% State Tax + 1% - 4% Local Option Tax  

Orlando, FL Orlando Utilities Commission** 57.00 81.51 106.00 135.51 165.00 224.00 342.00 10% Public Srvc Tax 2.5% FL GRT

Tallahassee, FL City of Tallahassee** 56.57 81.15 105.72 130.30 154.88 204.03 302.34 10% Public Srvc Tax (NA to Fuel Costs excess of $.0077/kWh) 2.56406% FL GRT

Seattle, WA Seattle City Light** 35.18 67.08 98.97 130.87 162.77 226.56 354.14 None. Taxes are included in rates: State Utility Tax = 3.8734% Seattle Occupation Tax = 6.000%

Kissimmee, FL Kissimmee Utility Authority** 54.08 76.05 98.00 135.78 160.89 211.13 311.61 8% Utility Tax - 2.564% FL GRT Govt. Transfer $0.01106 per kWh

Lakeland, FL City of Lakeland** 53.39 75.33 97.27 120.63 143.96 193.47 292.46 Utility Tax 10% + Reg Tax 2.5% FL GRT

Reno, NV Sierra Pacific Power Co.* 58.25 79.62 94.84 122.32 143.66 186.37 265.66 2% Franchise Fee  

Memphis, TN Memphis Light Gas & Water Div.** 52.67 73.40 94.15 114.89 135.63 177.11 260.07 None  

Clark County, WA Clark PUD** 52.08 73.20 93.60 114.00 134.40 175.20 256.80 None. Taxes are included in rates: State Utility Tax = 3.8734% 

Dalton, GA Dalton Utilities** 44.09 68.80 92.50 118.21 142.91 192.32 279.62 6% State and Local Sales Tax Transfer Payment included in Base Rates

Baton Rouge, LA (& other parts of LA) Entergy Louisiana, LLC (ELL) 48.21 69.15 90.08 111.01 131.95 173.80 257.54 None  

Florida Keys (Dade Co. to 7 Mile Br) Florida Keys Electric Co-Op*** 59.87 74.80 89.74 112.92 136.11 182.48 275.22 2.563% Florida Gross Receipts Tax  

Miami, FL (& other portions of FL) Florida Power & Light Co.* 48.59 68.93 89.27 114.94 140.61 191.92 294.57 10% Municipal Tax + 2.5% FL GRT + Franchise Fees  

St. Louis, MO AmerenUE* 52.05 74.06 88.94 103.83 118.71 148.48 208.02 Varies by Jurisdiction  

Clewiston, FL City of Clewiston** 45.84 65.51 85.18 104.85 124.52 163.86 242.54 10% (base - $0.01/kWh) Utility Tax 2.5% FL GRT

Tacoma, WA Tacoma Power** 42.36 58.87 75.37 91.88 108.38 141.40 207.42 Tacoma Gross Earning 6% WA State B&O 3.873% Franchise Fees 6-8% By Area



JEA Residential Survey
October 2016
Data Section

Rates Including Taxes

LOCATION COMPANY KWH500 KWH750 KWH1000 KWH1250 KWH1500 KWH2000 KWH3000 Comments Line 1 Comments Line 2

Southern California Southern California Edison* 95.70 165.51 238.59 311.65 384.76 503.57 796.78 City Tax + $0.00029/kwh State Energy Surcharge

Fairbanks, AK Golden Valley Electric Assoc.*** 117.83 167.98 218.14 268.29 318.46 418.77 619.41 Regulatory Cost Charge: $0.000675/kWh

Long Island, NY Long Island Power Authority** 110.73 162.71 214.70 266.68 304.52 408.49 616.43 Shoreham Property Tax, NY State Assessment, Transportation Tax

Los Angeles, CA Department of Water & Power** 88.30 137.59 186.88 242.77 292.07 390.65 587.82 10% City Tax plus $0.00029 State Energy Surcharge

Anchorage, AK Chugach Electric Association, Inc. *** 94.02 137.03 180.04 223.04 266.05 352.07 524.11 Regulatory Cost Charge: $0.000675/kWh 2% Undergrounding surcharge

Newark, NJ (Other portions of NJ) Public Service Electric & Gas Co.* 82.04 121.84 161.63 201.44 241.26 320.86 480.07 7% Sales & Use Tax  

Madison, WI Madison Gas & Electric* 89.50 123.80 157.43 191.06 224.69 291.95 426.46 5.5% State and Local Sales Tax, State Low Income Assis. Fee 3% Pre-tax bill capped @ $3.15

Milwaukee, WI We-Energies* 87.68 122.62 156.84 191.20 225.28 293.73 430.62 5% Sales Tax (Varies by County)

Columbia, SC South Carolina Electric & Gas * 76.57 109.86 143.33 176.84 210.36 277.39 411.46 Incorporated areas subject to FF & Local Option Tax No State Sales Tax

Phoenix, AZ Salt River Project** 82.23 112.50 143.19 173.89 204.57 265.94 400.19 State and Local Sales Tax varies by municipality

Northwest Florida Gulf Power Co.* 81.30 111.92 142.54 173.16 203.79 262.35 378.85 City Tax:0-10%*(Base + $0.0063138/kWh cons.) + 2.5% GRT

Ft. Meade, FL City of Ft. Meade** 77.92 109.59 141.26 172.92 204.59 267.93 394.61 10% Utility Tax + 2.5% FL GRT  

Albany, GA Albany Water, Gas & Light Comm. 62.87 105.18 140.22 175.25 210.28 280.35 420.48 4% State Tax + 4% Local Option Tax

Gainesville, FL Gainesville Regional Util.** 76.33 106.44 140.13 176.16 212.22 284.31 428.49 10% Utility Tax + 10% Outside City Surcharge (not included) + 2.5641% FL GRT

Pascoag, RI Pascoag Utility District** 72.85 102.21 139.69 173.11 206.54 273.38 407.07 None

Salt Lake City, UT Rocky Mountain Power* 61.81 95.60 129.39 171.69 214.00 298.61 467.83 6.0% City Franchise Tax and 4.15% Utah Sales Tax

Sacramento, CA Sacramento Mun. Util. Dist.** 72.88 100.75 128.56 176.63 224.74 320.99 523.51 $0.00029/kwh State Srchrg & $0.0016/kWh Solar Srchrg 2.5% County or 7.5% City Tax

St. Petersburg, FL Duke Energy Florida* 69.28 98.66 128.04 164.25 200.47 272.88 417.74 2.5641% FL GRT + Franchise Fee + Muni Tax

Dover, DE City of Dover (McKee Run G.S.)** 67.65 97.73 127.80 157.88 187.95 248.10 368.40 None

Vero Beach, FL City of Vero Beach** 68.07 97.42 126.76 163.47 200.21 273.64 420.52 Utility Tax - 10% of Min. Charge ($8.33) plus 0.05335*kWh 2.564% FL GRT

Chicago & Northern IL Commonwealth Edison Co.* 68.19 98.79 126.48 154.19 181.90 237.27 346.04 IL Excise Tax Law-10 step kwh method IL Mun. Code Varied

Alabama (Portions of) Alabama Power Co.* 71.05 99.12 124.15 149.15 174.17 224.19 324.26 1.8% State Utility Tax - 4% Gross Receipts Tax

Bartow, FL City of Bartow** 66.50 95.13 123.73 152.40 181.03 238.30 352.83 2.5% FL Gross Receipts Tax

Ocala, FL City of Ocala** 67.12 95.41 123.71 152.01 180.31 236.91 350.09 10% Utility Tax (less Fuel Exempt Factor $0.00695) + 2.5641% FL GRT

Jacksonville, FL JEA** 65.01 94.33 123.62 152.95 182.25 240.86 361.00 10% Public Srvc Tax (Elec Chrg + FF + GRT - $.03164/kWh) 3% FF & 2.5641% FL GRT

Las Vegas, NV Nevada Power Co.* 69.04 93.98 121.81 152.53 177.47 233.12 344.44 5% Franchise Fee

Jacksonville Beach, FL Beaches Energy Services 62.74 91.80 120.86 149.92 178.98 237.10 353.35 2.5% Florida Gross Receipts Tax

Kissimmee, FL Kissimmee Utilities** 65.17 92.13 119.08 163.56 193.99 254.90 376.72 8% Utility Tax - 2.564% FL GRT Govt. Transfer $0.01106 per kWh

Homestead, FL Homestead Energy ** 61.46 89.30 117.16 145.02 172.87 228.57 339.99 2.5% Florida Gross Receipts Tax 10% Utility Tax

South Carolina (Portions of)**** Santee Cooper 67.46 92.27 117.09 141.89 166.70 216.32 315.56 Varies by Municipality

Tallahassee, FL City of Tallahassee** 62.72 89.90 117.07 144.25 171.43 225.78 334.49 10% Public Srvc Tax (NA to Fuel Costs excess of $.0077/kWh) 2.56406% FL GRT

Southeast Nebraska Omaha Public Power District**** 67.01 91.72 116.44 134.04 151.64 186.83 257.23 Sales Tax 7 % 

Roanoke, VA Appalachian Power Co.* 61.96 88.74 115.51 142.32 169.12 222.67 329.56 Consumption Tax

Marietta, GA Marietta Power & Water 64.47 91.14 115.46 139.76 164.08 212.70 309.94 4% Inside City Franchise Fee - 4% State Sales Tax 2% Local Option Sales Tax

Ft. Pierce, FL Ft. Pierce Utilities** 59.64 86.08 115.45 144.82 174.18 232.93 350.40 10% Utility Tax + Franchise Fee + 2.5% FL GRT

Key West, FL Keys Energy Services** 65.40 90.39 115.38 140.38 165.36 215.35 315.31 2.5% Florida Gross Receipts Tax

Raleigh, NC Duke Energy Progress* 63.23 89.27 115.32 141.37 167.42 219.51 323.70 3% North Carolina Sales Tax

Colorado Springs, Co Colorado Springs Utilities 64.88 89.81 114.73 139.66 164.58 214.43. 314.13 None

Tennessee (& portions of North GA) Elec. Power Board of Chatt.** 60.61 86.24 111.86 137.49 163.11 214.36 316.86 None in Tenn., 7% State Tax in GA.

Atlanta, GA (Other port. of GA) Georgia Power Co.* 64.05 88.35 111.06 133.46 155.85 200.66 290.26 4% State Tax + 1% - 4% Local Option Tax

Northern West Virginia Monongahela Power Company* 57.46 83.66 109.89 136.12 162.35 214.78 319.67 None

Portland, Oregon Pacific Power* 60.29 85.05 109.79 142.43 175.06 240.33 370.86 1.5% Portland City Tax and 0.031% Multnomah County Tax

San Antonio, TX City Public Service** 58.23 82.98 107.71 132.46 157.19 206.67 305.63 None

Lakeland, FL City of Lakeland** 58.60 82.54 106.49 132.04 157.55 211.78 320.21 Utility Tax 10% + Reg Tax 2.5% FL GRT

Miami, FL (& other portions of FL) Florida Power & Light Co.* 55.54 78.72 101.92 131.02 160.12 218.30 334.68 10% Municipal Tax + 2.5% FL GRT + Franchise Fees

Dalton, GA Dalton Utilities** 46.73 72.93 99.11 125.30 151.48 203.86 296.40 6% State and Local Sales Tax Transfer Payment included in Base Rates

Seattle, WA Seattle City Light** 35.18 67.08 98.97 130.87 162.77 226.56 354.14 None. Taxes are included in rates:  State Utility Tax = 3.8734% Seattle Occupation Tax = 6.000%

Reno, NV Sierra Pacific Power Co.* 58.25 79.62 94.84 122.32 143.66 186.37 265.66 2% Franchise Fee

Memphis, TN Memphis Light Gas & Water Div.** 52.67 73.40 94.15 114.89 135.63 177.11 260.07 None

Clewiston, FL City of Clewiston** 50.52 70.36 93.72 112.50 136.91 175.71 266.49 10% (base - $0.01/kWh) Utility Tax 2.5% FL GRT

Clark County  WA Clark PUD** 52.80 73.20 93.60 114.00 134.40 175.20 256.80 None. Taxes are included in rates: State Utility Tax = 3.8734% 

Florida Keys (Dade Co. to 7 Mile Br) FL Keys Electric Co-Op*** 61.40 76.72 92.04 115.81 139.60 187.16 282.27 2.563% Florida Gross Receipts Tax

Baton Rouge, LA (& other parts of LA) Entergy Gulf States,Inc.LLC* 48.21 69.15 90.08 111.01 131.95 173.80 257.54 None

St. Louis, MO AmerenUE* 52.05 74.06 88.94 103.83 118.71 148.48 208.02 Varies by Jurisdiction

Tacoma, WA Tacoma Power** 47.57 66.11 84.65 103.18 121.72 158.79 232.94 Tacoma Gross Earning 6% WA State B&O 3.873% Franchise Fees 6-8% By Area
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